DOCKETED

Docket Number:

24-0OIR-01

Project Title:

Rulemaking on AB 1373 POU Capacity Payment to
Implementation

TN #:

254952

Document Title:

Memo to Open Docket AB 13730

Description:

N/A

Filer:

Chester Hong

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Commission Staff

Submission Date:

3/8/2024 4:57:26 PM

Docketed Date:

3/8/2024




State of California California Natural Resources Agency
Memorandum

To: Docket Unit Date: March 8, 2024
California Energy Commission

From: Chief Counsel’s Office
California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Request to Open New Docket File Number 24-OIR-01

Please open one new docket file for a Proposed Order Instituting Rulemaking to implement
Assembly Bill 1373 (Garcia, Chapter 367, Statutes of 2023).

The docket number and name need to reflect the following: #24-OIR-01 - Rulemaking on AB 1373
POU Capacity Payment to Implementation

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Lisa DeCarlo
Aleecia Gutierrez
David Erne

Liz Gill

Chad Oliver
Rachel Shuen
Kristen Widdifield
Chie Hong Yee Yang
Xieng Saephan
Jane Park

Qing Tian

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the new
docket number. Please include Electricity Issues, Resource Planning and Reliability, Disadvantaged
Communities Advisory Group list servs to announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Rachel Shuen & Chad Oliver
Attorneys

Chief Counsel’s Office
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